Contact

(919) 707-0471 (Work) nelsroseland@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nels-roseland-59b00ab (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Policy Analysis Budgeting Policy

Nels Roseland

State Controller - Office of State Controller

Raleigh-Durham-Chapel Hill Area

Summary

Experienced executive leader in public finance, information technology management and organizational development. Over ten year's experience involving budget and administrative oversight of public safety, health, and general government agencies. Additional experience in strategic planning, public policy analysis, legislative policy development and project management. Served two terms on the Cary Town Council and also served as Chairman of the Cary Planning and Development Committee.

Experience

North Carolina Office of State Controller State Controller July 2022 - Present (7 months)

Raleigh, North Carolina, United States

Provide executive principal leadership of the Office of State Controller and its 178 employees. I am responsible for oversight and execution of statewide accounting and financial reporting functions, preparation of the ACFR, disbursements, payroll deployment to support 70,000+ employees, internal controls and risk management, eCommerce and business intelligence systems. This position is nominated by the Governor and is subject to General Assembly confirmation.

North Carolina Supplemental Retirement Board of Trustees Member Board Of Directors January 2019 - Present (4 years 1 month)

Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina Area

The Board is responsible for managing over \$16.3 billion in state and local public employee 401(k), 457, and 403(b) retirement funds. We serve over 311,000 state and local government plan members.

North Carolina Office of State Budget & Management Deputy State Budget Director January 2017 - July 2022 (5 years 7 months)

Page 1 of 3

Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina Area

Serve as part of the executive finance team that develops the Governor's recommended budget and executes the State budget adopted by the Legislature. I monitor statewide revenues and expenditures to ensure a balanced State budget, supervise capital improvements and assist executive branch agencies with critical operational issues. Directly oversee portfolio of over \$186 million focused on disaster recovery programs and primarily support residential home repairs, complete demolition and reconstructions, and acquisitions of flood prone properties to mitigate future flood risk and damage.

NC Department of Justice
Deputy Chief of Staff and Chief Financial Officer
April 2002 - January 2017 (14 years 10 months)
Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina Area

Provide strategic oversight of \$138.6 million operating budget and information technology staff for the North Carolina Department of Justice. Supervise 14 accounting staff and 80 IT Division professionals which provide secure law enforcement system access to over 16,000 end users. Attorney General designated appointee to the North Carolina Council of Internal Auditing.

Town of Cary
Council Member (Elected Office)
January 2000 - January 2008 (8 years 1 month)
Cary, North Carolina

Served as chief proponent of Cary 's land acquisition program that preserved over 2,250 acres of pristine land and tripled the size of the Town's greenway network. During this term, the Town also implemented the most extensive road building program of any North Carolina city, without raising property taxes.

North Carolina Office of State Budget & Management Senior Budget Analyst February 1996 - March 2002 (6 years 2 months)

Provided budget and policy advice to the senior executive managers.

Assignments included over \$1.7 billion justice and public safety agency portfolio. Previously oversaw over \$7 billion in Medicaid, health and social service budget planning and management activities.

Education

Florida State University MPA, Public Finance

University of Central Florida

BA, Political Science/Business Administration